From: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wet
Sent: 3/14/2012 9:07:38 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)

Cc: Monardi, Marino (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M3Mt); Schwartz,

Andrew (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: Re: Follow-up on GHG discussion re LTPP Track 1/3 PD

Great! Thank you.

----- Reply message -----

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>

To: ""Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei'" <rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: "Schwartz, Andrew" <andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Monardi, Marino" <M3Mt@pge.com>
Subject: Follow-up on GHG discussion re LTPP Track 1/3 PD

Date: Wed, Mar 14, 2012 8:19 pm

Hi Rebecca,
Monday at 1:00 works. We will come to the CPUC.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei [mailto:rebecca.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Schwartz, Andrew; Monardi, Marino

Subject: Follow-up on GHG discussion re LTPP Track 1/3 PD

Meredith,

Could we set up a time to discuss further the transactional/programmatic aspects of the GHG procurement

standards, as related to the LTPP PD? Sooner rather than later. Friday 3pm or Monday 1pm slots are good for

folks on our end. I'll leave it up to you to decide whether you guys want to do it over the phone or in person.

Hope you are doing well otherwise,
Thanks you,

Rebecca Lee

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2140
wir@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:wir@cpuc.ca.gov>
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